
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Nancy McReynolds 
RE:  Donations 
DATE:  June 26, 2012 
 

 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  053 
Description:  $300.00 
Given By:  Atlanta Bar & Grill 
Purpose: School Use 
Site:   King Early Childhood Education Center 
Presented By: Ms. Anita Buchanan 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  054 
Description:  $1,000.00 
Given By:  All Saints Episcopal Church 
Purpose: School Use 
Site:   King Early Childhood Education Center 
Presented By: Ms. Anita Buchanan 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  055 
Description:  Disposable Medical Supplies 
Given By:  Prentiss County Vocational Center 
Purpose: For use in student skill labs activities. 
Site:   Tupelo Career-Tech Center 
Presented By: Ms. Evet Topp 
 

Donation # 2011-2012 –  056 
Description:  Disposable Medical Supplies 
Given By:  North Ms Medical Center 
Purpose: For use in Health Sciences. 
Site:   Tupelo Career-Tech Center 
Presented By: Ms. Evet Topp 
 
 


